MINUTES

Citizen Advisory Committee
of the
Central Lane Metropolitan Planning Organization
Eugene Public Library — Singer Room
100 West 18 - Eugene, Oregon

November 18, 2010
5:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Dave Jacobson, Chair; Phillip CarrolindieButler-Boyesen, Alexandre
Lockfeld, Eleanor Mulder, Paul Adkins, Richard Bedbary Gillespie, Edward
Winter, Diana Alldredge, Jennifer Smith, Philip frlagton, Rosalia Marquez,
members; Kathi Wiederhold, Paul Thompson, Susan&dyane Council of
Governments; Mary Archer, Lane Transit DistrictvigiReesor, City of
Springfield; Sonny Chickering, MPC Liaison; Kurti¥e, City of Eugene; Wade
Hicks, LCOG Minutes Recorder.

ABSENT: Bill Morganti, Sarah Strand, members.

1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONSAND AGENDA REVIEW

Mr. Jacobson called the meeting of the Central ldR® Citizens Advisory Committee (MPO CAC) to
order at 5:30 p.m. and asked those present tdintethemselves.

Mr. Jacobson noted that an additional CAC meetenpted to LTD's West Eugene EmX Extension
(WEEE) project had been scheduled for Decemberagidtition to the CAC's regular meeting on
December 16.

Ms. Wiederhold added that a CAC officers meetind baen scheduled for November 29, 2010 at 3:00
p.m. in the small Bfloor conference room at LCOG.

Ms. Wiederhold, responding to a question from Mariagton, noted that the November 19 officers
meeting was for administrative purposes only. Jicobson added that no action would be taken atd th
no quorum would be required at the officers meeting

Mr. Chickering commented he would be unable tonattthe CAC's special meeting on December 8
because he had been previously scheduled to ta@slem to participate in an information meeting
regarding House Bill 3337. He noted that thedwihcerned the granting of access to commercial and
industrial development lands in relation to exigldDOT policies.

2. Commentsfrom the Audience

Mr. Jacobson confirmed there were no members gbtitdic who wished to offer comment or testimony.

3. Approve October 21, 2010 Minutes

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee November 2810 Page 1



Ms. Smith offered corrections to the minutes arietdghat her comments regarding CAC member
reappointments be revised to indicate that sughp@atments represented an opportunity to invdee t
public in CAC processes rather than a liability.

Ms. Mulder offered a proofreading correction to thiautes.

Mr. Winter offered corrections to the minutes asllesl that his comment regarding "the implementation
of additional bus lines" be revised to read, "tihelementation of additional feeder bus lines."

Ms. Alldredge offered a correction to the minutad asked that her contribution to the member ugdate
portion of the meeting be revised to indicate e had not actually attended the meeting of the
Springfield TSP Stakeholder Advisory Group.

Mr. Reesor, responding to a request for clarifamafrom Mr. Jacobson, explained that the Sprindfiel
TSP Stakeholder Advisory Group meeting to which Midredge had referred to had actually been a
meeting of the Springfield City transportation §&id consultant partners.

Mr. Jacobson offered a correction to the minutesrasted that Ms. Alldredge’'s Emerging Leader Award
had been awarded jointly by the Labor EducatioreResh Center, Labor Council of Lane County and the
Eugene/Springfield Solidarity Network. Ms. Alldigeelfurther noted that Tom Shackleford had received
the Seasoned Leader Award and that Bob Bustledwmived the Veteran Leader Award from those labor
groups.

Mr. Jacobson offered a correction to the minutesasked that a comment made by Ms. Strand regarding
improvements to intersections along Main StreetHdigthway 126 be more directly attributed to her.

Mr. Jacobson, noting no objections from the CAC fners, deemed the minutes of the October 21, 2010
MPO CAC meeting approved as corrected.

4. LaneCounty Area Commission on Transportation (ACT)

Mr. Jacobson noted Mr. Chickering had presenteatindtion at the CAC's October meeting regarding the
Lane County Board of Commissioners' approval ofARS" bylaws and the compromises incorporated
therein for the stakeholder representative memigersh

Mr. Chickering reported the Oregon Transportatiam@hission (OTC) during their regular meeting had
approved the charter for the Lane County ACT oneyaler 9, 2010. He noted that he and his colleagues
had been attempting to finalize the ACT charterdieer five years.

Mr. Jacobson noted the ACT bylaws stated thatfah® member jurisdictions would have a represamat
on the ACT. He further noted the CAC would be eteeé to select a representative and an alternate fr
among its members.

Ms. Mulder, seconded by Mr. Farrington, moved twremend to the MPC that

Dave Jacobson be appointed as the Central Lane @ Orepresentative to the
Lane County Area Commission on Transportation.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee November 2810 Page 2



Mr. Jacobson, responding to a question from Mrr8estated that the ACT covered all areas withineLa
County. Mr. Jacobson noted that the Lane County A@s the only ACT that was made up of only one
county.

Mr. Chickering further responded to Mr. Beers' dioesand briefly explained that Lane County had
created as its own ACT because it was surroundedHgy existing ACT's. He suggested that Lane
County might have chosen to join one of the othiergxisting acts but that the member jurisdictibad
ultimately chosen not to do so.

Mr. Chickering, responding to a question from MedBs, stated that the ACT representatives wouldecom
from Lane County, every incorporated city withinneaCounty, the Lane Transit District (LTD), the
Central Lane MPO, and other groups such as the GA€stated there would be about 15 allocated seats
on the ACT with approximately eight to ten citizeeembers to supplement the membership.

Mr. Jacobson, responding to a question from Ms.ddiylinoted that the OTC supervisors would appoint
an ACT member to serve as the representative éoattba of Highway 126 east of Springfield as there
were no incorporated cities in that area.

Mr. Winter volunteered to serve as the CAC's alitsrmember on the Lane County ACT.

Mr. Chickering, responding to a question from Mdkéns, believed that the specific duties for the@A
representative and alternate to the ACT would erdened by the CAC itself. He further noted ttre
ACT's primary mode of decision making would be ensis-based.

Ms. Wiederhold, responding to a question from MmuidRering, recalled that the advice given to CAC
members serving on other committees such as theledTbeen that they were generally expected ty carr
the interests of the CAC to those outside comngttee

Mr. Jacobson responded to Ms. Wiederhold's comaethoriefly discussed his own perceptions with
regard to how he represented the MPO CAC bothpaivate citizen and as a member of other
committees.

Ms. Mulder maintained one of the major interestthefMPO CAC members was to devote attention
towards mass transit issues in the region. Shiedunoted she was satisfied the Lane County AGIT ha
similar priorities with respect to mass transit.

Mr. Jacobson noted from Andrea Riner's agendastemmary memorandum to the MPO CAC that
several ACT work sessions would be conducted teerolgarly define the roles and specific expectation
for the ACT member representatives. He furtheeddihat the ACT's specific communications strategie
with respect to its member agencies would alsodoeessed during the initial work sessions.

Mr. Adkins hoped the MPO CAC representative onAE would share information with the CAC on
the ACT's processes so that the other CAC membigist fve better informed regarding the ACT and its
work plan. He further believed many areas of ti&l's work plan were relatively undefined.

Mr. Jacobson noted that MPC would have only oneiaffrepresentative on the Lane County ACT. Mr.

Jacobson further believed his position as repratigaton the ACT would be adjunctive to the MPC
representative.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee November 2810 Page 3



Mr. Chickering stated that the MPC's representativéhe Lane County ACT would be looked to as an
expert on federal funding issues.

Ms. Payne briefly discussed the manner in with\RC had interacted with Lane County on regional
transportation matters previous to the creatiothefLane County ACT. She maintained that the AGd h
been formed in an attempt to consolidate transponténterests from both the rural and metro acdfas
Lane County and to establish funding prioritiestfar entire region.

Mr. Jacobson noted from previous presentations daybers of other ACT's that the Lane County ACT
would be expected to take on a more regional pdimiew with respect to Lane County's transportatio
needs and also with respect to how those needsspamded to the transportation issues througheut th
State of Oregon.

Mr. Jacobson called for a vote on Ms. Mulder's fmesty stated motion. The
motion passed unanimously, 14:0.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen, seconded by Mr. Gillespie, nabteerecommend to the
MPC that Ed Winter be appointed as the Central lMR® CAC alternate to the
Lane County Area Commission on Transportation.

Ms. Mulder stated she also would be willing to semg the alternate on the Lane County ACT.

Mr. Winter stated he would withdraw his offer tovaeas the alternate based on Ms. Mulder's previous
comment.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen, with the consent of the seddndGillespie, withdrew her
previously stated motion.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen, seconded by Mr. Gillespie, nabteerecommend to the
MPC that Eleanor Mulder be appointed as the Cehtiaé MPO CAC alternate
to the Lane County Area Commission on Transportatibhe motion passed
unanimously, 14:0.

Ms. Marquez arrived to the meeting at 5:57 p.m.

Mr. Jacobson commented that Rob Zako had draftggnéficant portion of the bylaws for the Lane
County ACT based on the bylaws of other ACT's. ndted that Mr. Zako had been very helpful in
finalizing the creation of the Lane County ACT.

5. Greenhouse Gas Planning - Part 3

Ms. Payne briefly reviewed the previous greenh@aseplanning presentations and noted that the next
presentation on this topic would concern greenhgasereduction strategies for the Central Lane MPO.

Ms. Payne described the methods by which the gmesghgas emission inventories for the Central Lane
MPO had been determined. She noted the inventeaes considered to be a "systems inventory” which
evaluated the greenhouse gas emissions related tmhsumption of goods, services, transportasind,
energy throughout the region.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee November 2810 Page 4



Ms. Payne summarized the data from the "What i<ommunity's carbon footprint?" information sheet
included in her agenda item summary memorandutne@AC members.

Ms. Payne commented it was extremely difficult towaately determine the greenhouse gas emissiahs th
resulted from materials (goods and food) productind consumption. She further noted that in the
systems approach, the greenhouse gas emissioneshhléed from energy consumption =used to heat
homes, businesses and other buildings in the regéra separately accounted for. Energy used in
manufacturing of goods and food were a part of th&terials production and consumption” system.

Ms. Payne, responding to a question from Mr. Lockfstated that there was a typo in the information
sheet - the estimated greenhouse gas emissioardogy production and consumption for the Central
Lane MPO was actually 0.3 million metric tons peayrather than the 1.3 million represented on the
information sheet.

Mr. Jacobson asked Ms. Payne if the greenhousergasion data could be considered preliminary &nd i
there might be further modifications to the modglmethodologies used to compute the emissions as
further data became available. Ms. Payne respottdedhe data as developed and presented was
intended to provide the CAC members with a contiextiscuss other transportation issues. No further
refinements were planned as the current produeiges the intended context with which to move fava
to strategies.

Ms. Payne, responding to a comment from Mr. Wirieefly discussed how the greenhouse gas
emissions data had been split between the matezizdsgy and transportation areas.

Ms. Payne, responding to a question from Mr. Badisgussed how the majority of the greenhouse gas
emissions were the result of the various interpatlzustion methods used in materials, energy and
transportation areas.

Mr. Lockfeld suggested that the greenhouse gasseanis data might include references to how carbon
dioxide emissions had naturally occurred prior twdern industrial practices.

Ms. Payne responded to Mr. Lockfeld's comment atdchthat much of the information contained in the
greenhouse gas emissions data addressed the dramtatthanges for greenhouse gas emissions caused
by man-made energy production and consumption.

Ms. Mulder asked how the transition from a sectasdul approach to a systems-based approach to
determine the greenhouse gas emissions data lemtieafthe staff's efforts to present the datanraaner
that was accessible to the public. Ms. Payne reggubthat the switch had not been too difficult, that
within a sector, the impact of individual choiceade by a person is hidden. The systems-basedaabpro
makes the impact of lifestyle choices more evidamt more easily understood by the individual.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen commented she had shared tfils gi@enhouse gas emissions data with other peopl
and suggested that referring to the regional greesdngas emissions as CLMPO Greenhouse Gas
Emissions might be confusing. She further sugdesiat additional information regarding the six
greenhouse gases referenced in the data wouldifelhe

The CAC members briefly discussed how informatiarother greenhouse gas emissions besides carbon
dioxide might be discussed in the document.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee November 2810 Page 5



Ms. Payne, responding to a question from Mr. Chrstdted that staff had prepared the greenhouse ga
emissions data at the request of the MPC but thapecific target public audience for the data lheeh
identified.

Ms. Payne agreed that the greenhouse gas datasenfed might be too detailed for use as a public
outreach tool.

Ms. Payne, responding to a question from Mr. Jamopisriefly discussed how the CAC members might
use the greenhouse gas emissions data in theinmeendations and discussions with the MPC. She
further suggested that the MPO CAC members mighthes data to illustrate to the community how
individual and collective carbon footprints miglhe keduced.

The MPO CAC members and staff held a brief discussf how the greenhouse gas emissions data might
be used to influence local transportation discunssio

Ms. Smith asked if staff had considered overestilgatlements of the greenhouse gas emissionsrata i
the event that such data might be used in a futapeand-trade energy consumption program. Ms.dayn
responded that although staff had considered thsilple ramifications of a cap-and-trade prograrnad
been decided that the inventory should represeat@srately as possible the current GHG emissiams f
the region..

Ms. Payne, responding to a question from Mr. Wirgtated that the State had tasked the Oregon
Department of Transportation with determining tiheemhouse gas emission target reduction levekslifor
MPOs. She noted that the target levels had ndigen definitively determined. Under the State rtlie
levels are required to be representative of 19@0may, due to lack of data, have to be estimatad f
2005, the closest year for which data on vehiclesrtravelled are available for all MPOs. Ms. Payne
responding to a question from Mr. Farrington, stdtet the transportation portion of the greenh@ase
emissions data had not considered congested tegified as a contributing factor because at thettime
available EPA emissions model used to convert hidata to GHG emissions had not yet incorporated
traffic speed in its calculations. She noted thaewer emissions model released in February dj 20&s
incorporate congested speed, and will be used wioea detailed travel estimations are needed.

Mr. Carroll suggested that the greenhouse gas Emssdata in its current form might be edited domn
order to make it more accessible to the commurttg.further suggested that an additional, moreilddta
version of the data might be used in discussiotis tie MPC.

Mr. Jacobson noted that the MPC members had ret#ieegreenhouse gas data during their meeting
from the previous week.

Mr. Lockfeld concurred with Mr. Carroll's suggestiand further suggested that larger, more succinct
headlines might be used in each of the data sectism more abridged version was created for thicpu

The CAC members briefly discussed how the greerehgas data might be revised in order to be more
accessible for the public.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee November 2810 Page 6



Mr. Farrington asked how the greenhouse gas emiskita corresponded to similar data currently being
reviewed by the City of Eugene's Sustainability @ussion. Ms. Payne responded that while staff had
conferred with members of the Eugene’s GHG plantasg force, there was currently no plan at theti
to directly integrate that group's work plan witkat of the Central Lane MPO. She further notetl tthea
greenhouse gas emission work plans of the other'®€re expected to be similar to the one the @kentr
Lane MPO would use. [The MPO focus is regionalilevthe City's focus is local, and the scale
differences may result in different strategies amphasis.]

Ms. Payne, responding to a question from Mr. Fgtadn, stated that the greenhouse gas emissions
inventory data compiled by staff had not duplicatetl complemented the efforts of the City's
Sustainability Commission.

Mr. Jacobson commented that although the greentgassemissions inventory data was a preliminary and
necessary component of a successful reductioregyrat would also be important to consider ways to
actively remove carbon dioxide and other greenhgasesmissions directly from of the atmosphere.

Paul Thompson arrived to the meeting at 6:32 p.m.
Break

Mr. Jacobson called for a break at 6:32 p.m. ard teconvened the meeting at 6:39 p.m.

6. Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Project List Review

Mr. Thompson apologized for the smaller font stzat thad inadvertently been used for the RTP project
list included with the agenda item summary memauamdHe noted that more legible versions of the lis
are available on request or online.

Mr. Thompson provided background information andupdate on the RTP project list review. He noted
that the MPO is required under federal regulationgpdate the project list every four years. Heeddhat
the update process often resulted in significanhgles to the project list. Mr. Thompson furthetedo

that the periodic updates to the RTP are requoeddintain a 20-year horizon with respect to ttaping
goals of the RTP itself. He explained that thggmbperspectives and the funding availabilitytfoge RTP
were generally expected to change over the 20period.

Mr. Thompson noted that MPO staff had worked wiih various member jurisdictions to discuss the
current adopted project list for the RTP and atsdiscuss what additions, deletions or changelseto t
project list might need to be made.

Mr. Thompson noted that for the most recent uptteeeMPC had directed staff in August of 2010 to
review every item on the RTP project list to det@erif they were each necessary, viable, and apiatep

Mr. Chickering noted that the August MPC discussimgarding ODOT's I-5/Coburg interchange project

had been somewhat controversial. He noted thatbeestof the MPC had agreed to vote for the approval
of the MTIP in exchange for an MPC driven revieweath item on the project list.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee November 2810 Page 7



Mr. Thompson commented that although members ofMR€ had advocated for the removal of the I-
5/Coburg Interchange project, staff had respondatremoval from the RTP was not immediately
possible since the federal regulations governiegRmP stated that it must show all of the planradl a
anticipated capital transportation investments etqubto be needed to serve transportation needsédor
20-year horizon period. He further noted thatltB&Coburg Interchange project already had beempizdo

in the City of Coburg's TSP and the Coburg IntengfgeArea Management Plan (IAMP). He summarized
that the project could not be removed from the RtRout local and state action on those plans (the
Coburg TSP and IAMP) since the need for it hadaalyebeen demonstrated and formally adopted.

Mr. Thompson reported the MPC had formed a subcat@enio recommend a review process for the
entire RTP project list. He noted that Attachmiketd the agenda item summary memorandum described
the process that had been determined by the subitimamMr. Thompson briefly summarized the review
process developed by the RTP Project Subcommittethé benefit of the CAC members.

Mr. Thompson stated that MPO staff had requestdigeatiPC meeting on November 4, 2010 that the
MPC members review the project list and selecthieyldecember 9 MPC meeting those projects they
wanted further information on. He further statedttMPO staff then planned to respond to the MPC
members' requests in January of 2011 and that lbiugey of 2011 the MPC and MPO staff would
finalize a list of RTP projects that warranted mexéensive discussion and review.

Mr. Thompson stated that MPO staff did not inteméxtensively review every item on the RTP project
but rather intended to review and collect informatiegarding those individual projects the MPC
members were concerned about.

Mr. Thompson stated that MPC members would needtittulate their various reservations regarding
specific RTP projects so that they might be disedssd reviewed in a productive and open fashion.

Mr. Gillespie asked if the MPC members' individaahcerns might create the possibility that certain
projects might be removed from the RTP. Mr. Thoampesponded in the affirmative but again notedl tha
there were certain projects such as the |-5/Cobuggchange project that could not be immediately
removed from the RTP due to other factors suchas¢ed for local actions first.

Mr. Thompson, responding to a question from MrriRgton, confirmed that the MPC members' concerns
might create the possibility of new projects beduigled to the RTP.

Mr. Farrington referred to the staff's intent terndify those existing RTP projects for which the CA
required additional information and further askesvivarious urban standards would be considered with
respect to the various RTP projects. Mr. Thommwwered that each project description needed to be
detailed enough to allow for accurate represemaifdhe project in the MPQO'’s transportation and ai
quality models.

The CAC members and staff briefly discussed varfogects on the RTP project list and whether dr no
those projects might have areas of concern foMRE.

Mr. Thompson, responding to a question from Mr. idlindescribed how items on the RTP project list
had and had not been prioritized. He noted thatdldway, bike and transit lists are separated int
constrained and illustrative categories. He furtied that funding mechanisms for the projecthén
illustrative category had not yet been identified.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee November 2810 Page 8



Mr. Thompson, responding to a question from Mr. ¥finbriefly explained the collector and arterizéa
classifications as used on the RTP project list.

Mr. Thompson, responding to a question from Mr.Bedescribed the nodal development planning
project listed on the constrained project list.. Billespie commented that the recent CAC field trad
stopped at Walnut Station and that the stationamasxample of nodal development. Mr. Thompson
further explained that nodal development projentpleasized a greater focus on the land use asfdects o
transportation investments.

Mr. Gillespie stated that the Crescent Village ak® an example of nodal development.

Mr. Thompson, responding to a question from Ms. déu) explained how various population forecasts
had affected the development of the Coburg/I-5rtitenge project. He reported that the more recent
population forecasts anticipated greater levelsopfulation growth in the area than had initiallgbe
shown when the project was first developed.

Mr. Thompson, responding to a question from Ms.tBnaixplained that numbers for each of the RTP
projects did not indicate the length of time a pobjhad been on the list. He stated that the RiFRbers
are intended as “unigue identifiers” as well agaggaphic reference for staff.

Mr. Thompson, responding to a question from Mrobaon, explained how the individual MPC members
would review certain projects and identify thoseckhhad areas of concern to them. Mr. Thompson
further noted that the MPC intended to completeutsent discussion regarding the RTP projects by
February of 2011.

Mr. Thompson stated that the MPO staff intendeideatify those existing projects for which the CAC
required further information in a manner similaM®&C's identification of such projects.

Mr. Thompson briefly discussed the manner in wiainhMPO CAC member might identify any projects
of concern and also discussed the manner in whedmid other MPO staff would respond.

Mr. Thompson indicated that staff might also reqties CAC's input on those projects identified oy t
MPC.

Mr. Chickering, responding to a question from Martington, stated that the Beltline Highway Study
listed on the RTP as No. 312 was unrelated to #idife Highway projects listed as Nos. 506 and.555
Mr. Chickering added that Project No. 555, the BadtHighway D-STIP Development Work, actually
represented the NEPA process that ODOT would enigafgdowing the current work on the Beltline
Highway.

Mr. Chickering stated that Project No. 505 to imygr@apacity across Willamette had been revised to a
estimated cost of approximately $60 million. Heeubthat the capacity improvements for that itermewe
construction projects to be initiated upon complenf the Beltline study.

Mr. Chickering, responding to a question from Marfington, stated that Project No. 312, the Badtlin
study from Roosevelt Boulevard to West 11th Avemnes a remnant from the cancellation of the WEP.

Mr. Thompson responded to Mr. Chickering's previcoisiment and noted that transportation studies are

not required to be listed in the RTP under ther@deriles. He added that the transportation stuaie
listed because of their size or for informationpmses.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee November 2810 Page 9



Mr. Adkins suggested that he might need furthesrim&ation on all of the RTP projects in order to
sufficiently understand them. He suggested traRMP project information might need to use sonne so
of formula to demonstrate how each project migfectfievels of greenhouse gas emissions or vehicle
miles traveled.

Mr. Thompson responded to Mr. Adkins comment aatkstthat the plan-level assessment that was
required for the RTP used alternate performancesurea to demonstrate the benefits of the plan as a
whole every five years. He noted that in the first year reporting period the RTP had exceedkafal
the performance measure benchmarks with the exceptithe land-use focused measures related to
residential and employment growth in nodes.

Mr. Thompson further discussed the alternate perdoice measures used in the RTP project list aratinot
that the 2001 Transplan had been comprised ofttherél RTP and the Eugene and Springfield TSP's.

Mr. Thompson stated that there were currently derfa requirements for the performance measurés tha
had been previously been incorporated into the RIFP/TSP project list.

Mr. Chickering responded to Mr. Thompson's previcasiments and commented that performance
measures were addressed at the plan level ratiethl individual project level because it was very
difficult, in relation to the 20-year time frame thie RTP, to determine the specific effects ofvidiial
projects on elements such as greenhouse gas emsissid vehicle miles traveled.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen maintained that RTP projectates to specific safety concerns did not appebeto
highlighted. She noted that such projects weggsfificant interest to the CAC and hoped thateher
might be a way to delineate those projects in the Rore specifically.

Mr. Thompson responded to Ms. Butler-Boyesen's centrand agreed that staff could do a better job in
highlighting the different safety investments withihe RTP. He believed that many projects reladed
different transportation safety elements had nehlbiacorporated into the RTP since they were not
considered capital investments. Mr. Thompson hetlehat the majority of safety projects did neerio
the level of capital investment necessary for thmlusion into the RTP. He also believed that ynah

the capital projects that are included in the R@kehsafety elements that are not adequately descirib
the project descriptions since the safety elemexnt mot be the primary reason for the project. Mr.
Chickering added that such projects also needbd fmroven to be regionally significant for theiclinsion
into the RTP.

The CAC members and staff briefly discussed thenaaim which safety projects and transportation
improvement projects related to safety might ortrhigpt be incorporated into the RTP project list.

Mr. Jacobson commented on the level of discussatwden the staff and the CAC members and believed
that the previous iterations of the CAC had notbalgle to discuss the matter as thoughtfully and
carefully.

Mr. Thompson stated that any CAC members with frrtjuestions regarding the RTP project list were

welcome to contact him for further information.

7. Updates

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee November 2810 Page 10



Mr. Jacobson noted the MPC had accepted the MPO<a@ual review of the Central Lane MPO
public participation plan (PPP). He further notedt the MPC had also accepted the recommended
reappointments of the CAC members.

Mr. Gillespie noted that the City of Eugene's T8Bc®@mmittee had sent out a notice of proposed ngeeti
times. Mr. Yeiter stated that many members of sisicommittee had indicated that there were only
available to meet during the day.

Mr. Jacobson commented on the CAC's election aferff that had been scheduled for the December
CAC meeting agenda. He maintained that the MPO @#@n advisory group had matured greatly since
its inception. He noted that his term as chathefCAC would expire in January of 2011 and that th
CAC's recommendations for officer appointments walso be presented to the MPC in January.

Ms. Wiederhold reminded Mr. Jacobson and notedttteaMPC did not appoint officers to the CAC and
that the CAC was empowered to elect and appoiats officers.

Mr. Jacobson briefly discussed the time commitméartthe CAC members and elected officers. He
asked that any CAC members interested in servirg iofficer position come to the December CAC
meeting prepared to speak regarding their inteation

Mr. Jacobson commented on the basic work proce$shse CAC and discussed how those members
appointed to the CAC officer positions would be &xted to consider the inclusive and long-range
transportation goals of the Committee.

Mr. Jacobson maintained that it would be easiettfose CAC members with more free time available to
serve as officers.

8. Wrap-Up

Mr. Jacobson, responding to a question from Mrkiield, stated that opponents of the West Eugene EmX
Extension project would be welcome to attend theCGAspecial meeting on December 8 although no
action would be taken at that meeting and no pudioments would be heard. He further noted that
those invited would be welcome to submit their canta at the CAC's regular meeting on December 16.

Mr. Jacobson adjourned the meeting at 7:31 p.m.

(Recorded by Wade Hicks)

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee November 2810 Page 11



